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June 7, 2016 

Dearr::-:22( 1) ~ 

CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 
Access to Information 

Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection of 
Privacy Act (the " Act " ) 

I am responding to your request of May 12, 2016 for: 

All records regarding Mayor Gregor Robertson's endorsement of Victor 
Montagliani for the presidency of CONCACAF, including, but not limited to, 
correspondence between the Office of the Mayor and the Canadian Soccer 
Association. 

All responsive records are att ached. 

Under section 52 of the Act you may ask the Informat ion a Privacy Commissioner to review 
any matter related to the City's response to your request. The Act allows you 30 business 
days from the date you receive t his notice t o request a review by wri t ing to: Office of the 
Information a Privacy Commissioner, info@oipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629. 

If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner's office with: 1) the request 
number assigned to your request (#04·1000-20-2016-168); 2) a copy of this letter; 3) a copy 
of your original request for information sent to the City of Vancouver; and 4) detailed 
reasons or grounds on which you are seeking the review. 

Please do not hesitate t o contact the Freedom of Information Office at f oi@vancouver. ca i f 
you have any questions. 

Yours truly, 

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA 
Di rector, Access to Information 
City Clerk's Department, City of Vancouver 

Encl. 

:kt 

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca 
Ci ty Clerk's Department t el: 604.873.7276 fax: 604.873.7419 



Seguin, Nicole 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Peter Montopoli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com> 
Wednesday, March 16, 2016 12:57 PM 
Seguin, Nicole; Reimer, Andrea; Callens, Michelle 
RE: Endorsement of Victor Montaglini 

Thank you to each of you along with Mayor Robertson. This is truly appreciated by Victor and I will keep you posted on 
his progress towards the CONCACAF Presidency. 

Looking forward to next week's important MNT match, see you there! 

Peter Montopoli ... General Secretary 1 Secretaire-general 

CAN AD~ 

T 613-237-7678 x 2235 F 613-237-1516 
canadasoccer.com 

~ 
twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN I facebook.com/canadasoccer 

From: Seguin, Nicole [mailto:Nicole.Seguin@vancouver.ca] 
Sent: March-16-16 3:53PM 
To: Peter Montopoli 
Cc: Reimer, Andrea; Callens, Michelle 
Subject: Endorsement of Victor Montaglini 

Peter, 

On behalf of Mayor Robertson, please find his endorsement of Victor Montagliani attached as pdf. I have also included the 
text of his endorsement below for your reference. 

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance. 

Thank you, 

Nicole Seguin 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
Office of the Mayor, City of Vancouver 

Twitter @VanMayorsOffice 
Facebook: http://www.facebook.comNancouverMayorsOffice 
Website: http://www.mayorofvancouver.ca/ 

Text of Endorsement: 

It has been a delight to work with Victor. As President of CSA, he oversaw a flawless execution of the FIFA Women's 
World Cup event last year. In our capacity as a host city, we felt fully supported and like we had a partner that understood 
our needs. Under Victor's leadership, the CSA was able to work collaboratively with us to find solutions, not just in the 
stadium and on the field but also out in the community where fan experience and legacy was an important piece for us. 

In my capacity as a soccer fan, I had full confidence that Victor is motivated by the same love of the game and it's that 
love that will allow the players to excel and the sport to thrive and grow in Canada and throughout the CONCACAF 
countries. 

It is with great enthusiasm that I endorse Victor Montagliani as President of CONCACAF, who will honour his 
responsibility to positively impact the game and lead with good governance both on and off the field. 
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Gregor Robertson 
Mayor, City of Vancouver 
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